## **Innes Community Council**

Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 2<sup>nd</sup> April 2019, in Urquhart Parish Hall, at 7.00 p.m.

**Present:** Mr S Anderson

Mr C Dunbar Mr P Fitch Mr J Mackie

In Attendance: Mrs A Milne

Mr D Morrison

Cllr S Morrison Moray Council

Chair

Minute Taker

Moray Council

**Apologies:** Cllr D Bremner

Mrs D Brown Mr T Cattanach Mrs A Speake Mrs G Stewart

Minute Action Discussion The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting. 1 **Apologies** As noted above. 2 **Community Safety Partnership Report** No Community Safety Partnership Report had been received. Concern was expressed that the information contained within the report could breach data protection regulations as in some areas it was easy to identify the culprit/suspect. 3 **Moray Councillors' Report** Cllr Morrison updated the members on a number of issues relating to the Council budget. She advised that the uptake of both the Fit Life cards and the garden recycling permits had been good. The Housing Department had found some funding within their budget which will help with grass cutting on social housing estates. The Minute Secretary advised that Lhanbryde Community Challenge had e-mailed the Council seeking clarification on what grass cutting would be undertaken in the area, but to date no response had been received.

	A number of members had noticed an increase in fly tipping, and Cllr Morrison agreed to check this out.	SM
4	Minutes of the Previous Meeting	
	The minutes of the meeting held on 5 <sup>th</sup> March 2019 were agreed as a correct record with an amendment to the venue where the meeting was held. Proposed by Mr Mr J Mackie and seconded by Mr C Dunbar.	
5	Matters Arising	
	LAICHHILL – On-going. Mr Cattanach is keeping a diary of activities being undertaken on the site.	
	LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN – URQUHART DEVELOPMENT OF 20 HOUSES OFF MEFT ROAD – The Minute Secretary reported on a meeting she had attended of Urquhart Parish Hall Management Committee and Trustees of the Hall. The Developer's agent had requested use of some of the Hall's grounds to provide a footpath to connect the development with Main Street. It had been agreed that no decision could be taken until the views of the Tennant family were known, as they had gifted the land to the community.	
6	Treasurer's Report	
	The Treasurer reported that since the last meeting one invoice had been paid, but he had a number of cheques requiring Mrs Speake's signature when she returned.	
7	Planning	
	Details of all planning applications for the ICC area had been circulated to members.	
	MARCHFIELD – This matter in still on-going after a number of months. Details of the planning conditions were required, and it was agreed that the Secretary would write requesting the attendance of the appropriate Planning Officer at the next meeting.	JM
	TENNANT ARMS – On-going. Further variations to the car parking arrangements had been submitted.	
8	Correspondence/Consultations	
	All correspondence and consultations had been circulated to members.	
	The Chair was working on the Animal Welfare consultation. Mr Dunbar would check the response from the National Farmers Union.	CD

9	JCC Working Group	
	The Minute Secretary and Mr Dunbar updated the members on the work of the group, and tabled copies of papers presented at the last meeting. These related to school crossing patrollers, grass cutting and public toilets. The Group would meet again at the end of April. In the meantime a meeting would be held between Milne's Area Forum, Innes Community Council, Lennox Community Council and other community organisations to discuss the priorities for the area.	
10	Other Business	
	ENERGISING COMMUNITIES – The JCC and Leader were organising a conference on 3 <sup>rd</sup> May 2019 looking at communities being involved in windfarms and low carbon energy solutions.	
	RED ENSIGN FLAG – The Secretary advised that a new flag was required, and this was agreed.	JM
	ROUDABOUT AT BARMUCKITY – No footpath has been provided from the entrance to the Business Park and Reiket Lane on the south side. Cllr Morrison agreed to look into this.	SM
11	Next Meeting	
	Tuesday 7 <sup>th</sup> May 2019, at 7.00 p.m. in Urquhart Parish Hall.	